

Pulaski Music Booster Meeting Minutes  
Monday, June 12, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm by Courtney Van Boxtel, PMB President.

1. Student Reports

**Callie Widi - Band President**

- May - We had the Memorial Day Ceremony, Pittsfield Stand Still, and the Paralyzed Veterans Ceremony. All events went well and we included some of the younger musicians which was cool.
- The band and choir performed at the Pulaski Graduation Ceremony.
- The choir & band performed at the Resch.
- Looking forward to the upcoming June performances

**Crosby Willette- Choir rep.**

- School ended!

2. Director Reports

**Mrs. Brown - Director of Choirs**

- The Blizzard event went extremely well.
- ToR practices will be on Mondays over the summer
- Bucket brigade sign-ups for parades are available
- The Choir will be singing at Sounds of Surpudo

**Mr. Busch - Director of Bands**

- All four Marachek Palka bands are set to play at Polka with the President
- We have not had our band elections yet. We will be working with Dr. Arau and his book Upeat to help with that process.
- Summer lessons start June 13th. Students are required to attend at least one. Marching band rehearsals are Tuesdays and Thursdays and will be going until 9:30 pm. We will start working on the field show this week
- The code of Conduct form will be going home soon and will need to be reviewed and signed by every student. Signed by June 22nd.

**Mr. Guerrero - Assistant Director of Bands**

- State Solo & Ensemble acknowledgments
- RR Jazz Ensemble calendar can be found on the PMB website
- Saturday, August 26th is the Brazeau Car Show event at the Lee Lake Tavern

## Fundraising Reports

### **TOR Fundraising Coordinator Report - Margaret Winkleman**

- Corporate Sponsorships will be a viral campaign and follow-ups
- Restaurant nights - Narrow Bridge - \$242.31. Still waiting on the last few events' totals
- Yard Signs - \$5205. Looking at getting more.
- Pennies for Pasadena - \$6233.55
- Oconto Copperfest Parade - \$1742
- Apparel - \$2205
- Blizzard Game - still waiting on a final total but at a minimum, it will be \$2300
- A Night at the Opera - \$1500
- Rummage Sale - \$974.12
- Upcoming: Qdoba restaurant night, Polka with the Presents and Sounds Of Surputo, Brat fry, and Car wash t Super Rons, Village of Hobart Summer celebration, and another apparel sale. Volunteers are always needed.
- Merchandise sales will be at future events
- The raffle license has been approved. Lead is needed for that.
- The Shanowo County Fair has reached out to maybe run a food stand - not a good time?
- Booyah Bash and Car Show details are coming together. Volunteers will be needed.

● **Total to date Raised: \$13,6261.33**

### **Chaperone Report - Charlotte Skala**

- Thank you to everyone who helped out on Friday and Saturday
- Ice Cream Social and 50/50 Raffle for Sounds of Surputo sign-up is up on the Internet and the FBI!! Donations and volunteers are needed.
- 

### **PMB contribution to Harmony Tours**

- Motion made to pay \$250 now and leave the option open to vote for additional payments as PMB funds are available, at future meetings
- The motion was passed unanimously.
- Donate back option for PMB funds forms will be sent out before that payment is made.

### **Communications Coordinator Report - Jennifer Sinkula**

- Updates made

## **MET Force - Jessi Drevs**

- Friday and Saturday went well. Only Kevin and Jessi are in the trailer!!
- The parade float is looking awesome!

## **Trailer Update**

- June 29th will be the trailer reveal

## **Treasure Report - Lisa Puykert**

- Checking account - \$199,331.16
- Money Market - \$15,206.14
- Motion to approve made by Carmen Raymaker 2nd by Kelli Burke

## **Secretary Report - Rebecca Ollmann**

- May Minutes motion to approve made by Kris Mommarts 2nd by Jackie

## **Vice President - Nikki Love**

- Polka with the President volunteers needed
- Donations needed
- Margie Renoynlds will be in charge of Resch dates

● **THANK YOU COURTNEY!!!**

## **President - Courtney Van Boxel**

- Thank you for everything!!

Next meeting: Monday, July 10th @ 7 pm

The motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Lisa Puykert, and seconded by Charlotte Skalai The meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm